TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN

May 4, 2004 Minutes Selectmen's Meeting

Present: Ed Baker Chairman, Palmer Koelb, Francis Muzzey, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Police Chief Schneiderhan, Police Chief Main from Rumney, Ellie Murray, Gini

Gove, John Baker, Roy Ames, Bobby Cass, Rick Vincent, Gary Karp from DRA,

and Hannah Towel

Francis moved to open the meeting at 6:03 PM. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Ed moved to accept the Minutes of April 27, 2004. This was seconded by Francis and approved.

Chief Main agreed to bill the Town of Wentworth as a subcontractor for Rumney Officers to do detail at the Pines Racetrack. Rumney will pay the officers and are responsible for withholding deductions. Francis moved to pay the Town of Rumney \$35/hr for racetrack coverage retaining \$5/hr for Wentworth paperwork). This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Selectmen authorized Chief Schneiderhan to have a receiver for TV communications installed on the Town Office property.

Bobby provided a highway update. Selectmen authorized a basin to be put in on the Wentworth Common and Calcium Chloride put on Beech Hill, Atwell Hill & Cape Moonshine.

Bobby expects the broom next week and will use it for 10 hrs of sweeping @ \$95/hr. Selectmen asked Bobby to put gravel on the Old School House property. Selectmen agreed Bobby could work on the driveway in front of the Fire Dept (\$2500 is for the Asphalt and up to \$500 for Bobby's labor).

Selectmen signed the Abatement denial for Tucker M/L 05-08-16, and letters to Lewis Young and Stephanie Jones.

Ed moved to go into non-public session per RSA 91-A:3, II (c) at 6:30 PM. This was seconded by Palmer and approved. Francis moved to come out of non-public at 6:55 PM. This was seconded by Ed and approved. No decisions were made.

Gary Karp reviewed and answered questions on Assessment Review Guidelines for the 2004 Certification.

Ed moved to exempt the Wentworth Baptist Church M/L 01-02-09. This was seconded by Francis and approved. Selectmen approved the Elderly exemption for Julia Pease M/L 08-01-09, denied the exemption for Beek M/L 05-01-14.

Francis moved to authorize the assessor to make a change in the base assessment. This was seconded by Ed and approved.

Ed moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:20 PM. This was seconded by Francis and approved.

Respectfully submitted,			
Janet Woolner			
Minutes accepted	,	,	

....

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN

May 11, 2004 Minutes Selectmen's Meeting

Present: Palmer Koelb, Francis Muzzey, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Chief Schneiderhan, Gini Gove, Linda Brown, and Lewis Young

Palmer moved to open the meeting at 6:02 PM. This was seconded by Francis and approved.

Linda Brown talked to Selectmen about Tax deeding.

Francis moved to accept the Minutes of May 4, 2004. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Francis moved to go into non-public session per RSA 91-A:3, II (c) at 6:15 PM. This was seconded by Palmer and approved. Francis moved to come out of non-public session at 6:25 PM. This was seconded by Palmer and approved. The Police Chief advised the property on Frescoln Rd was being cleaned up. No decisions were made.

Selectmen approved an abatement for Quisa Blodgett, M/L 08-03-07A, approved a veteran's exemption of \$50 for Ray Hutchins M/L 10-04-09, an Event Application for Wentworth Variety Show Rehearsal, denied an abatement application for 2003 for Winchester Realty Trust (Mr. Pinzone) M/L 08-08-11, and signed a public notice for tax mapping changes.

Francis moved to make adjustments on the charges to get rid of tires at the Transfer Station. This was seconded by Palmer and approved. Selectmen agreed to waive the highway department billing for the Wentworth Elementary School and will just send a letter to the school advising charges. Selectmen approved Baker River Valley Snowmobile Club M/L 13-04-15A as a charitable organization and exempt from property taxes. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Lewis Young M/L 10-05-04, 07 advised the Selectmen he would remove the junk cars from his property within two weeks. He has made arrangements with someone from Groton to remove the cars for him.

Selectmen approved septic designs for Witter M/L 02-05-01, Dunfey M/L 13-03-09 and Delsart M/L 08-13-18.

Francis moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 PM. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Respectfully submitted,			
Janet Woolner			
Minutes accepted	,	,	

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN

May 18, 2004 Minutes Selectmen's Meeting

Present:	Palmer Koelb, Francis Muzzey, Ed Baker and Janet Woolner
Also Present:	Gini Gove, Hannah Towel, Ellie Murray and Dan Dunfey
Ed moved to op	en the meeting at 6:09 PM. This was seconded by Francis and approved.
Palmer moved t approved.	o accept the Minutes of May 11, 2004. This was seconded by Francis and
Warrants which M/L 08-11-05, Y 01, Boucher M/L	ed Tax Collectors Warrant for the 1 st issue (\$703,340.57) and Timber Tax included timber tax for Winkler M/L 12-01-07, King M/L 11-07-04, Kauk Young M/L 12-04-03, Gove M/L 08-11-37, Swain Brook Campground M/L 02-01-11-01-21, Thomas Thomson M/L 04-05-05, Ashley M/L 13-03-06, & 13-03-10 –01-02,10-01-02A, Miller M/L 05-08-22, Scheller M/L 05-08-04 &
Selectmen agre	ed Francis Muzzey could have the extra Town Reports from 2001 &2002.
	ed letters to Atty Mulligan, Wentworth School District, Highway Safety Project a letter regarding MV plates.
Selectmen author	orized a stepladder to be purchased for the Town Office.
Dan Dunfey exp	lained that he will take one additional acre out of CU on M/L 13-03-09
by Francis and a	into non-public session at 7:10 PM per RSA 91-A:3, II (a). This was seconded approved. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at was seconded by Francis and approved. No decisions were made.
Francis moved t approved.	to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 PM. This was seconded by Palmer and
Respectfully sub	omitted,
Janet Woolner	